



Arsen Demirci



Full-Stack / Front-End Engineer

CONTACT

+90 554 253 03 42

www.arsendemirci.com

demirci.arsen@gmail.com

Istanbul, Turkey

SUMMARY

Software engineer since 2010. I have long years of extensive hands-on experience in software engineering with a wide range of technologies that provides me with the ability of designing and development of projects as well as leading and mentoring teams.

Visit my [Codepen](#) and [Github](#) profiles to check on some of my works in action

SKILLS / FRAMEWORKS

- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- React.js
- Vue.js
- Next.js
- Node.js
- Express.js
- CSS
- Sass
- C#
- .NET
- SQL
- Jest
- Vitest
- Karma

CONCEPTS / PATTERNS

- MVVM
- MVC, RCS
- Design Patters
- Data Modeling
- Pixel Perfect
- Optimization
- RESTful
- Caching
- State Management
- Single Page Application
- Progressive Web Application

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree 10.2004 - 02.2011
Istanbul Kultur University
Computer Engineering (English)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Huawei Technologies – Front-End Lead – 08.2022 – 05.2024



- Leading multiple development teams for multiple projects.
- Running technical interviews and candidate evaluations.
- Develop solutions for requirements in JavaScript engine projects.
- Plan and develop workshop projects for capability development program.

Kafein Technology Solutions – Front-End Lead – 09.2020- 08.2022



- FE lead in document management project paperzero.com
- FE lead in GDPR workflow management project Kybele.
- FE senior in Kafein admin portal for implementing new designs.

Adesso Turkey – Senior Full-Stack – 01.2019 - 09.2020



- Full-Stack Senior (FE heavy) in CRM project [PMAktif](#).
- Full-Stack Lead (BE heavy) in admin portal PMTep project.
- Participating in solution design, business development and requirement analysis meetings.

CottGroup – Senior Full-Stack – 10.2017 – 01.2019



I was responsible of development and maintaining of the project [Informasoft](#). The project is a Human Resources Management Platform with organizational network, training plans, payroll, leave, asset and performance managements.

Argosia Business Solutions – Full-Stack – 10.2011 – 08.2016



- Design and development of the project www.corcial.com, an organizational social network with learning management system.

- Developing multiple web application modules to customize and integrate corcial for different customers.

- Development and maintenance of integration projects with, WCF and windows services

PROJECTS

arsendemirci.com

arsendemirci.com is my personal portfolio website. The project is built with responsive design using Next.js+TypeScript and React.js for frontend and Amazon Web Services for backend and deployment. AWS is used for backend operations serverless architecture and CI/CD

Vocab Master

Vocab Master is my personal game project. Users can train themselves on learning and mastering vocabulary and typing. Built on vocab-master-api which is a Node.js backend api and Electron+React app on the front-end. You can check on details and development coverage in the GitHub repo.

GOALS

- Continuous learning and development
- To stay up to date with recent trends and modern technologies.
- To master mentoring and leadership skills.

PREFERENCES

Location	Remote
Availability	Full-Time, Contract, Freelance
Time Zone	GMT+3, GMT+4

LANGUAGES

Turkish	Native
English	Advanced
German	Beginner

HOBBIES

- Horror novels
- Tooling
- Hiking
- SCI-FI
- Science
- Retro Gaming

PROJECTS

AG Watch

AG Watch is an AppGallery health application used to connect any Huawei smart watch manage and customize your watch properties and features.

AG QuickApp – JS Engine

[Quickapp Engine](#) is a JavaScript framework like VueJS, it's used together with QuickApp IDE. Me and my team are responsible for implementing new features to expand the capabilities of the framework

Paperzero.com

[Paperzero.com](#) is a document management platform with e-sign integration. I was responsible for frontend development of the project from start to end as lead frontend developer.

Kybele

Kybele is a workflow and data management project within GDPR. I was the lead front-end developer of the project, where I managed to implement the new requirements.

PMAktif

PMAktif was a CRM portal designed and developed as a Progressive Web App used by stores that sells Philip Morriss brand products. I was the lead frontend developer responsible of entire frontend development from start to delivery.

PMTEp

Project is the administration site for the PMAktif project. I took part as a lead full-stack developer to refactor and maintain the project and to implement new requirements.

Arcelik Perakende Academy

[Arcelik Perakende Academy](#) is a web application for employees to take online courses, access related content, attend surveys and quizzes. I was responsible for front-end development from start to end.

Informasoft

Informasoft is a Human Resources Management Platform with organizational network, training plans, payroll, leave, asset, and performance management.

Corcial

Corcial is an enterprise social network that we founded during my working period in Argosia. It is designed for organizations and professional individuals providing management to online lessons, exams, surveys, staff, tasks, appointments as well as sharing of documents, videos, contents to provide business collaboration. And it turned into a software as a service, so we customized it to corporates. During that period, I developed and implemented countless modules integrated to the project